

DVW • Am Badenbergr 28 • 79235 Vogtsburg

Mr. Markku Villikka MSc (Surv.)
Director, FIG Office
International Federation of Surveyors, FIG
Lindevangs Allé 4

DK-2000 Frederiksberg

Hamburg, den 16. Februar 2004

Nomination for FIG Commission chairs

Dear Markku,

DVW presents the nomination of Prof. Dr. Rudolf Staiger as Vice-chair elect in Commission 5 of FIG.

We are sure, that our experienced german delegate will make a good job for FIG.

DVW will support these nomination and – if elected by the GA – the activities and work as chair in all ways necessary.

In the attachment you will find his curriculum vitae.

Kind regards

Hagen Graeff

Präsident

Hagen Graeff
Tel.: 040/42 826-50 50
Fax: 040/42 826-59 65
Hagen.Graeff@dvw.de

Präsidiumsmitglieder

Prof. Dr. Günter Schmitt
Dr. Karl-Friedrich Thöne
Christof Rek
Eberhard Ziem
Dr. Hartmut Fritzsche

Geschäftsstelle

Am Badenbergr 28
79235 Vogtsburg

Geschäftsstellenleiterin

Christiane Salbach
Tel.: 07662/949-287
Fax: 07662/949-288
Christiane.Salbach@dvw.de

Konten des DVW

Postbank Hamburg BLZ: 200 100 20
Kto.Nr.: 755 3209
Stadtsparkasse Düsseldorf
BLZ: 300 501 10
Kto.Nr. 140 159 78
Umsatzsteuerident.nr. DE174561914
Steuernummer: 105/5888/1340

Home address

Stephan-Tembories-Ring 16
45239 Essen
Germany

Tel +49-201-403399

Business address

Uni Duisburg-Essen
FB 11-Vermessungswesen
Henri-Dunant-Strasse 65
45 131 Essen
Germany

Tel + 49-201-183-7325

Fax + 49-201-183-7311

eMail: rudolf.staiger@uni-essen.de

Nationalty German

Date of Birth 19 March 1956

EDUCATION

- 1990-1992: Bachelor of Business Administration (BBA), Graduate School of Business Administration (Zuerich, Switzerland)
- 1988: PhD on the theory of "On-line-Triangulation" for Theodolite Measuring systems
- 1983- 1987: Scientific Assistant at the Geodetic Institute (University of Karlsruhe)
- 1976 –1982 : Studies of geodesy at the University of Karlsruhe (Germany) and Ecole Nationale des Sciences Géographiques (ENSG, Paris-St.-Mandé, France)

WORK EXPERIENCE

- Since 1994: Professor at the University of Duisburg-Essen (former Universität Gesamthochschule Essen) in the Dept. of Surveying Engineering. The areas of special interest are instruments, sensors, measuring systems, the standardization, check and the calibration of such systems.
- 1992-1994: Software Development Engineer, R & D-Dept. for Industrial Measurement Systems, (Leica-Geosystems, Unterentfelden, Switzerland).
- 1988-1991: Kern & Co AG, Aarau (later Leica-Geosystems, Unterentfelden, Switzerland), System Specialist, Product Manager and Head of the Dept. for Industrial Measurement Systems

PROFESIONAL ACTIVITIES

- Since 2003 Chairman of the AK5 (DVW) (Period 2003 - 2006)
 Chairman of WG. 5.1 of Comm. 5 (FIG) (Period 2003 - 2006)
- Since 2003 Member of the DIN-Commission – Geodätische Instrumente und Geräte
 (*Geodetic Instruments and Devices*).
- Since 1997 Member of Arbeitskreis 5 (AK5) – Instrumente und Methoden (*Instru-*
 ments and Methods) from DVW. This is the National German Commission
 of DVW corresponding to Comm. 5 of FIG.

PUBLICATIONS

More than 30 Publications in English, French and German. Most of them are monographs.

In 2001 - together with Prof. Fritz Deumlich from Dresden - the 9th edition of the “Instrumentenkunde der Vermessungstechnik”.

LANGUAGES

German (mother tongue), English (fluent) and French (fluent)